
 

 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

March 04, 2024 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners March 04, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

Please silence cell phones. 

Agenda 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 04, 2024; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Call to Order 

Closed Session - Consultation with County Attorney 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Kevin Buzzard, Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bobbie Lowe

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. South Mills Water Association Purchase - Erin Burke

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson

B. Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee - Sarah Hill



 

Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  March 04, 2024 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

C. Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications - Erin Burke 

D. Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination Services - Erin Burke 

E. CivicPlus Contract - Erin Burke 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

B. Tourism Development Authority 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. School Budget Amendments 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

E. Refunds Over $100.00 

F. Tax Collection Report 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. New High School Project Status Report 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Trillium Annual Report - Bobbie Lowe 

 

Attachments: Trillium Health Resources Annual Update Camden 

County (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Trillium Health Resources Regional Director Ms. Bobbie Lowe will present the annual report.   

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



Trillium Health Resources 
Annual Report Camden County 

Bobbie Lowe, MS, LCMHC, NCC
Regional Vice President 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Trillium Update: 

In FY 22-23 Served 43,571  unique individuals with 
severe behavioral needs
o32,929 For Mental Health 
o12,526 For Substance Abuse 
o7,456 For Intellectual Developmental Disability 
Total spent for services: $653,498,469

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Medicaid Transformation Changes 

Original date to go live with Tailored Plan was July 1, 2022
oDelayed over the past 2 years 
NC General Assembly took steps to help ensure Tailored Plans can 
go live and be successful.
oChanged number of Tailored Plans from 6 to 4 or 5 (there were 6 

LME/MCOs)
oIncreased Minimum Population to 1.5 Million 
oGave Secretary of Health and Humans Services Authority to make 

changes to LME/MCO structure to ensure Tailored Plans Go Live 
oGo Live Date July 1 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Consolidation 

11/01/23: NC DHHS Secretarial Directive 
issued

11/17/23: Consolidation Plans due to NC 
DHHS
12/15/23: Consolidation Agreement 
approved by Trillium & Eastpointe
12/18/23: Consolidation Agreement 
approved by NC DHHS Secretary Kinsley

01/01/24 Consolidation Effective Date for 
operations
02/01/24 Consolidation Effective Date for 
Members & Providers

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Five Regions 

46 Counties 
Total Population 3.1 million 
o51,000 Tailored Plan Members 
o163,000 Medicaid Direct Members 
o287,000 Uninsured Members 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Five Regions
3.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Tailored Plan 

For Members who have severe behavioral health, Substance Use Disorder, and I/DD 
Population 
Will be Managing Whole Person Care  
oBehavioral Health Services
oPhysical Health Care
oPharmacy Benefits 

Most Individuals, even those with mild to moderate behavioral health needs are now managed 
under Standard Plans and have been since July 2021
o Amerihealth Caritas NC
o Blue Cross Blue Shield NC
o United Healthcare NC 
o WellCare NC
o Carolina Complete Health- covers regions 3, 4 and 5

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Changes in Care Management 

Expanded Provider Based Tailored Care Management 
Plan Based Tailored Care Management since soft launch
Developed new specialized teams:
oT Star: Trillium Support Transition and Re-Entry 
oRapid Access Care Coordination 
oDSS Foster Care Management 
Focus on Whole Person Care 
Population Health 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Project Updates

Substance Abuse Prevention in Schools
Naloxone Kits 
Summits 
Value Based Purchasing 
Re-Entry Simulations
Family Solutions 
One Community 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Upcoming Projects 

CHESS Health 
Back@Home North Carolina 
Oxford Houses 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



Consumers served in Camden County 

Total Consumers served – 192
Mental Health –132
Substance Use – 43
I/DD – 43

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may receive services in 
more than one category

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

T
ri

lli
u

m
 H

ea
lt

h



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Old Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   South Mills Water Association Purchase 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The Board will be updated on any available new information in regard to the status of the 

SMWA System Transfer and Purchase Agreement.  

5.A

Packet Pg. 16



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   January Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: januarymonthly report20240227100348337 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  January Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 17



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 ja

n
u

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
24

02
27

10
03

48
33

7 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee 

 

Attachments: Invitation to apply - County Committee (PDF) 

Resolution 2024-03-01 America 250 NC Committee

 (DOCX) 

Eligible Activities - County (PDF) 

Application information and instructions - County

 (PDF) 

 

Summary letter and supporting documentation attached. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 25



 

February 15, 2024 
 
 
Dear County Leader,  
 
The North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources (DNCR) is excited to 
announce the availability of a new grant program for communities to fund activities 
related to the upcoming America 250 commemoration. DNCR is leading the statewide 
effort to plan for the commemoration, and our goal is to energize broad, robust, and 
comprehensive programs across ALL of North Carolina’s 100 counties.   
  
We are fast approaching important anniversaries of key state and national events from the 
Revolutionary War period.  April 12, 2026, will mark 250 years since the Fourth 
Provincial Congress met in Halifax and passed a resolution that authorized its delegates 
to the Continental Congress to seek independence from the British.  A few short months 
later all colonial representatives in Philadelphia passed the Declaration of Independence 
on July 4, 2026, and a new nation was born.  North Carolina will mark this anniversary 

with wide ranging activities across a multi-year commemoration beginning April 12, 
2024, with a focus on 2026.  DNCR is planning a variety of activities, educational 
resources, and special events throughout the commemoration.  We invite you to learn 
more on our website for America 250 NC.  

  
As DNCR fosters the commemoration statewide, we seek to generate a spirit of 
collaboration across counties, municipalities, non-profit and tourism sectors, and civic 
organizations. The grants are designed to spark programs and activities on a local level to 
create a memorable and meaningful commemoration.  Our program field guide includes 
planning resources and ideas that may help your county identify programs and activities 
that will resonate with your communities.    
  
Official county America 250 NC committees are eligible to apply for grants. Eligible 
projects include public art, educational activities, community events, exhibits, scholarly 
research, printed resources, and oral history projects, among a host of other activities. 
This first round of applications will be the only time that counties will be able to apply 
for these funds without having to match any of the award in cost sharing or cash-in-hand. 
For information on forming your county committee, please visit the “Get Involved” tab at 
our website.  For more information on grant eligibility, application components, and 
required documentation, please visit our website: https://www.america250.nc.gov/grants   
  
The America 250 NC team is available to help with questions about the grant program, 
the application, and award process, or any other related topics. Please reach out to our 
team email at america250nc@dncr.nc.gov and be sure to use AMERICA 250 NC 
GRANT in the subject heading. 

6.B.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

vi
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 -

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/
https://www.america250.nc.gov/america-250-nc-planning-guide-2024/open
https://www.america250.nc.gov/grants
mailto:america250nc@dncr.nc.gov


 

Resolution 2024-03-01 

Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Recognizing and Approving of the Camden County 

Official America 250 NC Committee 

 

 

A resolution of Camden County, North Carolina, supporting the America 250 NC committee for 

the United States semiquincentennial (AMERICA 250 NC). 

WHEREAS, Roy Cooper, Governor of North Carolina, created AMERICA 250 NC to plan, 

encourage, develop, and coordinate the commemoration of the 250th anniversary of the United 

States and North Carolina’s integral role in that event and the role of its people on the nation’s 

past, present, and future; and 

WHEREAS, AMERICA 250 NC has a mission to engage ALL North Carolinians and ALL 100 

counties through their many signatures and officially recognized programs, projects, and events 

over the commemoration by inspiring future leaders and celebrating North Carolina’s 

contributions to the nation over the last 250 years; and 

WHEREAS, by adoption of America 250 NC’s mission, a Camden County Committee is 

officially formed to achieve the goals of America 250 NC. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Camden hereby endorses 

AMERICA 250 NC and its mission; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County of Camden officially establishes an AMERICA 

250 NC Committee made up of a diverse group of citizens to work with AMERICA 250 NC on 

any and all activities. The participants of the Camden County Committee will be strictly 

voluntary roles and there will be no compensation for participation.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Camden County  

legislative delegation and the AMERICA 250 NC Committee.  

 

Adopted this the 4th day of March 2024. 

        

ATTEST: 

 

              

Ross B. Munro, Chair     Karen M. Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

6.B.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

4-
03

-0
1 

A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)



 
       America 250 NC Local Grants 
       County Committees 
       https://www.america250.nc.gov/ 
 
 
 
 

 
Eligible Activities 

• Strategic planning for America 250 NC committee    
o Hire a facilitator to work with committee to develop plans for commemoration  
o Host community listening sessions with facilitator to guide decision processes based on 

community feedback   
o Final report of facilitator will be a part of an interim or final report for the grant project  

 
• Public art or mural with America 250 NC connection  

o Using one of the three America 250 NC themes, develop a public art project, such as a mural or 
free-standing piece of art that is freely available for public viewing  

o If possible, use local or NC artists for the work  
 

• Wayside   
o Work with DNCR Wayside Committee and approved vendor to add waysides in county to the 

“Revolutionary Routes” statewide trail. Subject to eligible wayside categories, placement 
restrictions/requirements.  

 
• Local marker    

o Work with DNCR and approved vendor to erect a local marker connected to the America 250 
NC themes. Subject to eligible marker categories, size and design, placement 
restrictions/requirements. 

 
• Local exhibit       

o Exhibit must be inside a public space open or to the public.  
o Must display the interpretative panels through 2026 at a minimum  
o All content and images must be approved by America 250 NC prior to publication/installation. 

Use of images and sources must be cited.  
o The introductory panel and any accompanying printed material must display the America 250 

NC logo and cite the America 250 NC project as a funder. See promotional materials for 
guidelines.    

o Grant recipients must obtain a permanent and transferable right for themselves and America 250 
NC to use any images, wording, design, and layout. Recipients will make sure that the images 
can be used by recipient and or America 250 NC in promotional materials. Exceptions must be 
preapproved by America 250 NC.   

 
• Online exhibit    

o The website materials must be made available to America 250 NC and a link provided to the 
content to be shared via America 250 NC’s website.  

o Must agree to maintain and update the website materials through 2026 at a minimum  
o All content and images must be approved by America 250 NC prior to publication. Use of 

images and sources must be cited.  

6.B.c

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

lig
ib

le
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
- 

C
o

u
n

ty
  (

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 A

m
er

ic
a 

25
0 

N
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/
https://www.america250.nc.gov/
https://www.america250.nc.gov/about/commemorative-themes


o The introductory materials and any accompanying printed material must display the America 250 
NC logo and cite the America 250 NC project as a funder. See promotional materials for 
guidelines.    

o Grant recipients must obtain a permanent and transferable right for themselves and America 250 
NC to use any images, wording, design, and layout. Recipients will make sure that the images 
can be used by recipient and or America 250 NC in promotional materials. Exceptions must be 
preapproved by America 250 NC.   

 
• Research   

o Research to support development of a local America 250 NC program, such as a walking tour, 
driving tour, or other public program.    

o Research on a particular location or building that would result in a report useful for planning 
America 250 NC programming such as a tours or educational programs  

o Research to create printed resources, such as a map, walking or driving tour, brochure or 
webpage that highlights local America 250 NC programs or resources  

o Research resulting in a publication should comply with expected formatting and citation 
structure, please see the North Carolina Historical Publications’ “Style Guide for Authors and 
Editors” under Quick Links.   
 

• Educational Outreach  
o Support for local school field trips to State Historic Site, state museum or local historical 

program  
o Student competition with America 250 NC thematic link (ex. Bake-off with historic recipes, 

essay contest, poster contest, or art projects)   
o Development of America 2509 NC themed, NC curriculum aligned, lesson plan with local 

resource connection  
 

• Event expenses   
o Annual or new festival with clear America 250 NC connections in branding and themes  
o Speaker fees    
o Living history program  
o Tours of local America 250 NC sites and locations   
o Printing expenses for program, map, brochure, or tour  

 
• Archaeology  

o Ground penetrating radar or other non-invasive survey of a potential archaeological site. The 
Office of State Archaeology is ready to assist successful proposals in finding qualified vendors 
and grant products which typically includes a report on findings and recommendations.    

  
Ineligible Activities  

• Capital expenses   
• Artistic materials and equipment not related to America 250 NC activities   
• Non-America 250 NC mission-related operating costs   
• Equipment costs (cameras, computers, hard drives, etc.)    
• Fundraising efforts   
• Lobbying   
• Costs related to any project whose primary purpose is to promote partisan political or religious 

ideologies   
• Scholarship assistance    
• University faculty salary and costs that are not directly related to the project   
• Food and alcohol   

6.B.c

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

lig
ib

le
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
- 

C
o

u
n

ty
  (

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 A

m
er

ic
a 

25
0 

N
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)

https://www.dncr.nc.gov/about-us/history/division-historical-resources/north-carolina-historical-publications


1 
 

Application Instructions 
America 250 North Carolina Local Grants 

County Committees 
https://www.america250.nc.gov/grants  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Grant Program Goals  
 
America 250 NC grants are funded by appropriations provided by the 2023-2025 state budget 
(S.L. 2023-134) and support a variety of public programs, scholarly research, tourism projects, 
and educational outreach.  America 250 NC’s goal is to energize broad, robust, and 
comprehensive programs across ALL of North Carolina’s 100 counties. Non-profit and 
community organizations should seek to develop projects that will be accessible for wide 
audiences, serve local residents, and seek to grow the stories of North Carolina’s contributions to 
the Revolutionary War and to the development of our United States following our 
commemorative themes. Partnerships among several entities within your town, county, or region 
are encouraged and make your application stronger in the review process. 
 
Grant Amount: $10,000 
 
Grant funds will be paid in disbursements tied to grant deliverables. The reporting dates will be 
provided at time that the grant agreement is signed and will be tied to your application timeline 
summary and established benchmarks. 
 
Questions?  Reach out to America 250 NC 
 
The America 250 NC team is available to answer questions about the grant program, the 
application and award process, or any other related topics. You are encouraged to reach out to 
the team prior to applying to ensure that your project matches the categories of activities eligible 
for funding and that all elements of the grant application will be included for review. America 
250 NC team email: america250nc@dncr.nc.gov.   
 
Eligible Applicants 
 
Applicants in this program category must be local governmental entities or counties with an 
official county committee. Only one county committee in each county will receive these funds. 
For more on county committees, please see the Get Involved tab on our website. 
 
Applications will not be reviewed until all required documents have been received prior to the 
application closing date. A completed application will include clear and achievable deliverables, 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/grants
https://www.america250.nc.gov/about/commemorative-themes
mailto:america250nc@dncr.nc.gov
https://www.america250.nc.gov/communitytoolkit


2 
 

timeline, and measures of success in addition to other requirements listed below. Grant funds will 
not be disbursed until a grant agreement is fully signed and executed. 
 
 
Sample Eligible Activities: County Committees  
 

• Strategic planning for A250 committee    
o Hire a facilitator to work with committee to develop plans for commemoration  
o Host Community Listening Sessions with facilitator to guide decision processes 

based on community feedback   
o Final report of facilitator will be a part of an interim or final report for the grant 

project  
• Public art or mural with A250 Connection  

o Using one of the three America 250 NC themes, develop a public art project, such 
as a mural or free-standing piece of art that is freely available for public viewing  

o If possible, use local or NC artists for the work  
• Wayside   

o Work with DNCR Wayside committee and approved vendor to add waysides in 
county to the “Revolutionary Routes” statewide trail 250 team, A250 wayside 
group. Subject to eligible wayside categories, placement 
restrictions/requirements.  

• Local marker    
o Work with DNCR and approved vendor to erect a local marker connected to the 

A250NC themes. Subject to eligible marker categories, size and design, 
placement restrictions/requirements  

• Local exhibit       
o Exhibit must be inside a public space open or to the public.  
o Must display the interpretative panels through 2026 at a minimum  
o All content and images must be approved by America 250 NC prior to 

publication/installation. Use of images and sources must be cited.  
o The introductory panel and any accompanying printed material must display the 

America 250 logo and cite the America 250 NC project as a funder. See 
promotional materials for guidelines.    

o Grant recipients must obtain a permanent and transferable right for themselves 
and America 250 NC to use any images, wording, design, and layout. Recipients 
will make sure that the images can be used by recipient and or America 250 NC in 
promotional materials. Exceptions must be preapproved by America 250 NC.   

• Online exhibit    
o The website materials must be made available to America 250 NC and a link 

provided to the content to be shared via America 250 NC’s website.  
o Must agree to maintain and update the website materials through 2026 at a 

minimum  
o All content and images must be approved by America 250 NC prior to 

publication. Use of images and sources must be cited.  

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/about/commemorative-themes


3 
 

o The introductory materials and any accompanying printed material must display 
the America 250 logo and cite the America 250 NC project as a funder. See 
promotional materials for guidelines.    

o Grant recipients must obtain a permanent and transferable right for themselves 
and America 250 NC to use any images, wording, design, and layout. Recipients 
will make sure that the images can be used by recipient and or America 250 NC in 
promotional materials. Exceptions must be preapproved by America 250 NC.   

• Research   
o Research to support development of a local A250 program, such as a walking 

tour, driving tour, or other public program.    
o Research on a particular location or building that would result in a report useful 

for planning A250 programming such as a tours or educational programs  
o Research to create printed resources, such as a map, walking or driving tour, 

brochure or webpage that highlights local A250 programs or resources  
o Research resulting in a publication should comply with expected formatting and 

citation structure, please see the North Carolina Historical Publications’ “Style 
Guide for Authors and Editors” under Quick Links. 

• Educational Outreach  
o Support for local school field trips to State Historic Site, state museum or local 

historical program  
o Student competition with A250 thematic link (ex. Bake-off with historic recipes, 

essay contest, poster contest, or art projects)   
o Development of A250 themed, NC curriculum aligned, lesson plan with local 

resource connection  
o Support for Sonny Kelly “The Fire of Freedom” workshop/performance in 

community  
• Event expenses   

o Annual or new festival with clear A250 connections in branding and themes  
o Speaker fees    
o Living history program  
o Tours of local A250 sites and locations   
o Printing expenses for program, map, brochure, or tour  

• Archaeology  
o Ground penetrating radar or other non-invasive survey of a potential 

archaeological site. The Office of State Archaeology is ready to assist successful 
proposals in finding qualified vendors and grant products which typically includes 
a report on findings and recommendations.    

 
Ineligible Activities  

• Capital expenses   
• Artistic materials and equipment not related to America 250 NC activities   
• Non America 250 NC mission-related operating costs   
• Equipment costs (cameras, computers, hard drives, etc.)    
• Fundraising efforts   
• Lobbying   

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.dncr.nc.gov/about-us/history/division-historical-resources/north-carolina-historical-publications


4 
 

• Costs related to any project whose primary purpose is to promote partisan political or 
religious ideologies   

• Scholarship assistance    
• University faculty salary and costs that are not directly related to the project   
• Food and alcohol  

 
Required Documents 

• Completed Application (online form). Detailed instructions on completing the online 
application are found later in this document. 

o Project Summary 
o Publicity Plan 
o Project Timeline Summary 
o Budget Spreadsheet and Budget Narrative 
o Conflict of Interest/Ethics Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)



5 
 

 
Application Components and Instructions 

 
Project Title 
Create a project title that will succinctly describe your project. 
 
Applicant/Project Sponsor 
The lead applicant will be the fiscal agent for the project and will be responsible for final 
reporting. 
 
Applicant Type 
Please select the appropriate type of applicant that applies to your lead organization. 
 
Project Director 
The project director will lead the day-to-day operations of the project and will ensure that the 
project is kept on time, within budget, and that all deliverables are met.  The project director will 
be the primary point of contact for the America 250 NC grants officer. 
 
Budget Officer 
The budget officer will be the chief fiscal officer for the lead applicant and will be responsible 
for ensuring grant funds are spent according to the grant application and all applicable state laws.  
 
Authorizing Officer  
If another entity needs to be a part of the approval process, grant project oversight, financial 
review, or legal review, please add that person’s contact information here. 
 
Project Summary  
 
Abstract 
Briefly summarize the applicant, the project’s goal or purpose, and subject matter the project 
addresses. This description may be used in publicity.   
Limit 2,000 characters including spaces. 
 
America 250 NC Themes 
Explain how this project relates specifically (not tangentially) to themes of America 250 NC. 
Limit 1,000 characters including spaces 
 
County Tier 
The North Carolina Department of Commerce has ranked North Carolina counties by economic 
distress. To find your county’s ranking so that you can determine your match amount, visit NC 
County Tier.  
 
Type of Project  
Choose which activity best fits your project from the drop-down menu. Projects can be 
comprised of several different types. For example, a research project might be needed before an 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/about/commemorative-themes
https://www.commerce.nc.gov/grants-incentives/county-distress-rankings-tiers
https://www.commerce.nc.gov/grants-incentives/county-distress-rankings-tiers


6 
 

exhibit can be developed.  The ultimate goal of the project is the exhibit, so the type of project 
would be an exhibit.  
 
Project Narrative:   
(7,000 words, spaces included) 
 
Describe the proposed project concisely.  

a. Project descriptions must address the planning process to create the project, 
describe the need that the project addresses, and how the project will benefit the 
local community. 

b. Project narratives must address the specific details of the project goal(s) and how 
the type of project selected will best address the need. Projects can be comprised 
of several different types. For example, a research project might be needed before 
an exhibit can be developed.  The ultimate goal of the project is the exhibit, so the 
type of project would be an exhibit.  

c. Target Audience – description of the anticipated audience for this project: K-12 
students, teachers, families, elderly, teens, etc. Estimate the size of the audience 
expected to be impacted by your project. 

i. Note: Post-grant reporting will require reporting on estimated 
attendance/participation by target audiences so track attendance during 
your project’s lifetime. 

d. Format – Describe the format your project will take to address the need (living 
history demonstration, speaker, panel discussion, book or pamphlet, lesson plans, 
school trips, etc). Please note that Chicago Manual of Style standards are 
preferred by America 250 NC for research studies, printed materials, and 
scholarly products.  

i. Research resulting in a publication should comply with expected 
formatting and citation structure, please see the North Carolina Historical 
Publications’ “Style Guide for Authors and Editors” under Quick Links 

e. Scope – If the activity is part of a larger project, briefly describe the overall 
project and provide context for how this application satisfies a certain section of 
the larger endeavor. Make sure you are clearly defining what tangible things will 
be the end result of this grant funding if approved. What scope of work is part of 
this application?  

f. Project Team – Provide a list of the project team members with a brief review of 
their role on the grant project and qualifications. 

i. Note: The project team will provide all project management and select all 
artists, vendors, and/or consultants. 
 

2. External Review: Will you have any external review of your content? If yes, please 
describe the process. What is your plan to ensure the accuracy of the historical 
information? 

a. Content generated as a result of this grant project must be reviewed and approved 
by the America 250 NC team prior to publication. Please allow time for this 
review in your grant timeline. 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.dncr.nc.gov/about-us/history/division-historical-resources/north-carolina-historical-publications
https://www.dncr.nc.gov/about-us/history/division-historical-resources/north-carolina-historical-publications


7 
 

b. Content must be approved by America 250 NC prior to publication and must 
include the acknowledgement in item 3, section b below 
 
 

3. Communications Plan:  
a. Offer detailed plans for promotion/publicity.  
b. Printed and online materials generated as a result of this grant must include the 

following acknowledgement: 
This project was produced with assistance from the America 250 North 
Carolina initiative, administered by the North Carolina Department of 
Natural and Cultural Resources. Any opinions, findings, and conclusions or 
recommendations expressed in this material are those of the author(s) and do 
not necessarily reflect the views of the State of North Carolina.   

c. Be sure to add your event to the America 250 NC event calendar here. 
d. Address how you will promote the role of America 250 NC as a funding source 

for the project.  
   

Deliverables/Impact  
(7,000 words, spaces included) 
 

1. Deliverables/Expected Outcome:  
What deliverables (tangible items) will be your expected outcome of this project? You 
can mention a larger project goal, but make sure to be very specific about the result of 
this funding (your grant deliverables). Note that this response is about tangible items that 
you will produce with the grant funds.  

Best Practice: Number them in a list. For example: 1) Panel installed. 2) 
Companion materials printed and uploaded to the location’s website. 3) Public 
opening held. 4) Docents trained. 5) Series of related lectures held. 6) A teacher 
guide was created, and field study information was distributed to local schools. If 
approved, the deliverables will appear in your grant agreement/contract and will 
need to be documented in your final report. 
 

2. Measurement of Success:  
What will you use to measure success? For example: 1) number of attendees at opening 
event 2) survey or feedback of participants 3) media coverage 4) social media interaction 
5) clicks on website, etc. 6) number of field trip visits from schools.  

a. Best Practice: Write anticipated grant outcomes (deliverables) as a bulleted list. 
Address each deliverable with an anticipated measure of success or how the 
outcome’s success will be described or considered. Please note that if approved, 
this text will appear in your grant agreement/contract and the results will be 
required on your final report. 

 
 
 
 
 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)

https://www.america250.nc.gov/event-calendar-america-250-nc


8 
 

3. Participation and Access  
(Limit 1,000 words, spaces included) 
 
It is an expressed goal of the America 250 NC program is to energize broad, robust, and 
comprehensive programs across ALL of North Carolina’s 100 counties and reach a 
wide audience in its activities. Please describe how your project will further this goal: 

a. Including stories of the historically marginalized such as (but not limited to) 
African Americans, American Indians, women, children, British soldiers, 
Loyalists.    

b. Remembering that each county, even those without major battles, has its own 
stories and place in NC Revolutionary War history.  

c. Reaching out to all communities to encourage participation in project 
development, activities, and events to ensure that all North Carolinians see 
themselves in the semiquincentennial. 

d. Describe how the project will be made freely accessible to the public. How will 
you count audience members/attendance or participation? 
 

4. Longevity/Lasting Impact  
(500 words, spaces included) 
 
How do you see this state funding having a lasting impact on historic tourism, education, 
and/or engagement in your community? While discussion of the project’s longevity can 
be about the emotional or overarching result - i.e. inspire a new generation of historians - 
please also consider a more tangible lasting impact. For example, the new signage will 
last for approximately 10 years and will inform a new generation of county residents on 
the important history that happened here. 
 

5. Partnerships: While not required, America 250 NC encourages partnerships to broaden 
the scope of any project. List any community organizations that will partner with your 
sponsoring organization on the planning and implementation of the project. What will be 
partner commitments and how will you document that commitment? How will you 
structure project accountability for each partner’s role? Programs are always most 
successful when they have the support of a wide variety of organizations and people. 
Strong community collaborations will increase the application’s competitive advantage. 

 
6. Project Timeline Summary  

(1,000 words, spaces included) 
 
Explain the timetable for the project, including all major benchmarks, such as compiling 
mailing lists, promotion, and completing program materials. Also include tentative event 
dates and activities. Additionally identify a mid-project deliverable that can trigger an 
application for payment of the first funding disbursement.  

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)



9 
 

Budget Documentation 
 
See the Budget Document Template, which is downloadable via the application and the grants 
page on our website. This template will be where you will itemize all planned expenditures. 
Once complete, save and upload to the application in the appropriate location. The Budget 
Document accommodates up to three years of project activities and expenses. Depending on 
individual software, the Budget Document Template may not auto calculate, please ensure that 
all data is complete on the budget document template and the document is attached to your 
application. 
 
 
The Year 1 columns should include costs for activities that begin on the project start date and 
end 12 months later. If the project timeline exceeds one year, list the costs for the next 12 months 
in the Year 2 columns and likewise for Year 3, if necessary. 
 
The budget should include the project costs that will be charged to grant funds. All the items 
listed and supported by grant funds must be necessary to accomplish project objectives, 
allowable according to the applicable state rules, auditable, and incurred during the award period. 
Charges to the project for items such as salaries, travel, and contractual services must conform to 
the written policies and established practices of your organization. You must report all revenues 
generated with project funds during the award period of performance as program income. 
 
When entering information into the Budget Template, please note that the peach-colored 
columns automatically populate with totals.  Totals for each section will populate the Total Costs 
table and the end of the Budget Template. 
 
Grant Amounts for County Grants are $10,000 
 
Budget Document Template 
 

1. Salaries and Wages: Include both temporary and permanent staff as well as volunteer 
workers engaged in project activities.  

 
2. Travel: Explain the method of cost computation for each travel cost, including 

subsistence, lodging, and transportation, in your Budget Summary.  
 

3. Supplies, Materials, and Equipment: List the costs of supplies, materials, and 
equipment purchased specifically for the proposed project. Project supplies must not 
exceed $5,000 for any single item unless written approval has been received by America 
250 NC. 

 
4. Contracts and Subawards: List each third party that will undertake project activities 

and their associated costs in your budget summary.  
 
 
 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)



10 
 

 
Total Costs 
These fields fill automatically from the totals in the peach columns in each section. Be sure to 
double check the totals and ensure all data is in the correct columns and sections. 
 
 
 
Budget Summary  
 
Write a budget summary to identify each expense and show the method of cost computation used 
to determine each dollar amount. To write your budget summary, follow the format of the 
Budget Template’s section headings and save it as a PDF.  
 
1. Salaries and Wages  
Identify each person whose salary or wages will be paid with grant funds; provide their names, 
describe their role in the project, the percentage of time to be devoted to the project, and their 
rate of pay. 
 
2. Travel  
For each trip, explain the purpose of the trip and specify the points of origin and destination. 
Explain how you arrived at the dollar amount.  
 
3. Supplies, Materials, and Equipment  
List each type of supply, material, and equipment you propose to purchase. Detail the number 
and unit cost for each item and explain how you arrived at the dollar amounts. Provide vendor 
quotes or price lists as supporting documents with your application.  
 
4. Contracts  
List the costs of project activities to be undertaken by third parties for the project. (Familiar 
terms for third parties can include partners, consultants, subgrantees, collaborators, vendors, or 
service providers.) Identify each third party by name, describe their role in the project, the 
activities they will carry out, and the cost.  
 
5. Other Costs  
Use this section for costs that cannot be assigned to other categories.  
 
 
Supporting Documents 
Please provide clear and understandable names for your supporting documents.  Each application 
can upload as many as 3 additional supporting documents.   
 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

- 
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications 

 

Attachments: Interlocal Agreement for Central 

Communications_2023

 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Renewal of Interlocal Agreement with City of Elizabeth City and Pasquotank County for Central 

Communications.   

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

6.C

Packet Pg. 40



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s_
20

23
  (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management 

Coordination Services 

 

Attachments: Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management 

Coordination_2023 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Renewal of Interlocal Agreement with City of Elizabeth City and Pasquotank County for 

Emergency Management Coordination Services. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.D

Packet Pg. 47



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
 (

In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.E 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   CivicPlus Contract 

 

Attachments: CivicClerk Statement of Work 2024 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The Board will consider a new contract for Agenda and Meeting Management software as the 

current program in use will be phased out in the near future.  

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.E

Packet Pg. 54



CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
US

 
 

 
Statement of Work

Quote #: Q-64539-1
Date: 2/14/2024 12:42 PM
Expires On: 6/30/2024
 

Client:
CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

Bill To:
CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

 
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD

Chris McCann chris.mccann@civicplus.com Net 30

 

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION PRODUCT
TYPE

1.00 Agenda and Meeting
Management Select Annual Fee

Agenda and Meeting Management Select Annual Fee Renewable

1.00 CivicClerk Year 1 Annual Fee
Discount

Year 1 Annual Fee Discount Renewable

1.00 Agenda and Meeting
Management Select: Premium
Implementation Package

Premium Implementation Package – Up to # of Boards

1.00 CivicClerk Premium Configuration CivicClerk Premium Configuration One-time

1.00 CivicClerk Custom Template
Design

CivicClerk Custom Template Set - includes 2 Agenda
templates, 1 Item Report template, 1 Minutes template, 1
Agenda Script template

One-time

2.00 CivicClerk Consulting (1h, virtual) 1 hour Virtual Consulting One-time

1.00 CivicClerk Virtual Training (Half
Day Block)

Training (Virtual) - half day, up to 4 hours One-time

1.00 CivicClerk Historical File Import
(up to 7,500 files – PDF / MP3 /
MP4)

CivicClerk Historical File Import (up to 7,500 files – PDF /
MP3 / MP4)

One-time

List Price - Year 1 Total USD 12,465.00
Total Investment - Initial Term USD 10,062.00

Annual Recurring Services - Year 2 USD 5,035.80

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 3

6.E.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

iv
ic

C
le

rk
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 2
02

4 
 (

C
iv

ic
P

lu
s 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t)



 
Initial Term & Renewal Date 12 Months
Initial Term Invoice Schedule 100% Invoiced upon Signature Date

Renewal Procedure Automatic 1 year renewal term, unless 60
days notice provided prior to renewal date

Renewal Invoice Schedule Annually on date of signing
Annual Uplift 5% starting in Year 2

This Statement of Work ("SOW") shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement
and the applicable Solution and Services terms and conditions located at https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-
stuff (collectively, the "Binding Terms"), By signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and conditions of the
Binding Terms throughout the term of this SOW.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 3

6.E.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

iv
ic

C
le

rk
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 2
02

4 
 (

C
iv

ic
P

lu
s 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t)

https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff


Acceptance
 
The undersigned has read and agrees to the following Binding Terms, which are incorporated into this SOW, and have
caused this SOW to be executed as of the date signed by the Customer which will be the Effective Date:
 
For CivicPlus Billing Information, please visit https://www.civicplus.com/verify/
 
 
Authorized Client Signature

 
CivicPlus

By:
 
___________________________________

By:
 
___________________________________

Name:
 
___________________________________

Name:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

  
 
Organization Legal Name:
 
___________________________________
Billing Contact:
 
___________________________________
Title:
 
___________________________________
Billing Phone Number:
 
___________________________________
Billing Email:
 
___________________________________
Billing Address:
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
Mailing Address: (If different from above)
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
PO Number: (Info needed on Invoice (PO or Job#) if required)
 
___________________________________

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 3 of 3

6.E.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

iv
ic

C
le

rk
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 2
02

4 
 (

C
iv

ic
P

lu
s 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t)

https://www.civicplus.com/verify/


 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of JCPC staff that Frank Hemphill be appointed to the Juvenile Crime 

Prevention Council.   

7.A

Packet Pg. 58



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Sarah Hill, 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tourism Development Authority 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of TDA Chair Sarah Hill that the following be reappointed: 

 ~ Shaun Zywicki 

 ~ Kayla Gregory  

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

7.B

Packet Pg. 59



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_020524 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_021624 (DOCX) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 60



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Regular Meeting 

February 5, 2024; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

Minutes 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 7:00 PM on February 5, 2024 in the 

boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.     

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ross Munro at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Troy Leary, 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Tiffney White.   

 

Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Joe Brock gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

The scheduled public hearings on the agenda will be removed due to notification by the applicant to formally 

withdraw his requests.   

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented with the changes. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Audit Presentation FY 2022-2023 – Austin Eubanks with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co. presented 

the results of the FY 2022-2023 audit.  The full audit is available for public inspection in the Camden 

County Finance Office.   

 

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

County Manager Erin Burke read the Public Comment information statement.   

 

Michael Hootman – Mr. Hootman addressed the Board in regard to the Sander’s Crossing roads deficiency and why 

the certificate of ownership and dedication was signed without a required bond increase.  He also requested that the 

County look into the Powell Bill.   

 

Chris Marrs – Mr. Marrs addressed the Board in regard to a stop work order he received pertaining to a storage 

building currently in construction on his property.     

 

ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

Removed from the agenda; applicant withdrew requests.   

 

A. Zoning Map Amendment Application 

B. Text Amendment Application  

C. Special Use Permit Application  

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS          

 

A. South Mills Water Association System Transfer and Purchase Agreement Update – Erin Burke 

• Asset Purchase Agreement received and reviewed by the County Attorney and forwarded 

back to the SMWA Attorney with comments. 

• Upcoming meeting with County Attorney to review updated agreement. 

• Preliminary offers of employment have been drafted per the agreement terms. 

 

 

ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

 
 
30 Largest Unpaid – Real  

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal  

 
 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal  

 
 
Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

B. Collections / Distribution Personnel – Erin Burke 

 

As part of the South Mills Water Association (SMWA) acquisition the County has agreed to extend an offer of 

employment to the two fulltime SMWA employees. One position will be a distribution and collections system 

operator and the other will be a customer service representative. The County currently has approximately 2400 water 

customers, and has maintained the existing staff levels for a long period of time. The addition of SMWA will add 

1200 new customers. 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

With the approved growth in the County, and with stagnant staffing it is likely that there will be delays in service if 

staffing is not increased within the department. Public Works is requesting that in addition to the distribution and 

collections system operator and customer service representative, that one more distribution and collections system 

operator be added. The Public Works Director has indicated department intends to request one additional 

distribution and collections system operator in the FY 24/25 budget, bringing the total field staff to six plus a meter 

reader.  

 

Staff recommends approval of one additional distribution and collections system operator in the current FY 23/24 

budget.  

 

Motion to approve one additional distribution and collections system operator in the current FY 2023-2024 

budget. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

C. Resolution in Support of Mental Health Training for Correctional Officers – Erin Burke 

 

  
 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-02-02 in Support of Mental Health Training for Correctional Officers. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak  

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 8. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. ABC Board – Appointment of Durward Medlin III 

B. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council – Appointment of Addeline Xenos and Kristi Willard 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

Motion to approve the board appointments as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair Munro recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

 
 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Seymour Drive: Installation of new raw water transmission for well #4 (new pipe).   

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 9. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes  

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

 

 
 

D. Tax Collection Report 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

F. Camden County and Tourism Development Authority Audit Contracts - On file in the Finance Office.  

Herein incorporated by reference. 

 

G. Resolution of Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards & Commissions 

 

   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

 
 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 10. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ Minister’s Advisory Council 

▪ Tourism Development Authority 

▪ High School Steering Committee 

▪ Albemarle District Jail Board 

• Conducted Mid-Year Budget Reviews 

• Debris Management Meeting 

• Martin Luther King, Jr. Unity March & Luncheon 

• Met with Currituck County Manager to discuss partnership opportunities 

• Review & update for the Treasure Point Rural Education Center 

• SMWA asset purchase agreement and ongoing discussions 

• Leadership Training Initiative for Department Heads and Supervisors 

• East Albemarle Regional Library update meeting  

• YMCA Programming Discussion 

• E-Courts rollout meeting 

• COA Trustee Appointment Meeting 

• North Carolina City & County Managers Association Winter Seminar 

• Currituck Chamber of Commerce to host Legislative Roundtable on February 21, 2024 in the Community 

Room. 

• Camden County Schools received a $25,000 School Safety Grant 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

ITEM 11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Aydlett 

• NCACC District 1 Meeting held on January 22, 2024 

• Trillium Incarceration Reentry Simulation 

 

Commissioner White 

• Appreciation to Commissioner Aydlett for work on the NCACC District 1 Meeting and it was very well 

attended.   

 

Commissioner Munro 

• The County is not currently allowed by law to give property discounts to groups such as senior citizens and 

volunteer firefighters.   

• Write legislative representatives to request the County be given more latitude in making decisions on taxes.   

 

ITEM 12. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Included for Information Only: 

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

 

B. Library Report 

 

C. New High School Project Status Report 

 

 

ITEM 13. OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 14. ADJOURN           

 

Motion to adjourn.  

  

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair Munro adjourned the meeting at 7:53 PM.   

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
05

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



1 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 16, 2024 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Annual Retreat 

February 16, 2024; 9:00 AM 

Taylor’s Oak Restaurant 

101 Taylor’s Lane – Camden, NC 

 

MINUTES 

 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held its annual retreat on February 16, 2024 at the Taylor’s Oak 

Restaurant in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

Present: Chair Ross Munro, Vice Chair Troy Leary, Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White and Troy Leary.  

Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

Chair Ross Munro called the meeting to order at 9:15 AM. The Board received information updates on the following 

from County Manager Erin Burke: 

 

• Accomplishments 

⬧ New High School Project 

⬧ Moving of Tax & Water Offices  

⬧ Preparations for the move of Planning Office 

⬧ $11 million received in state funding 

⬧ Commerce Park Sales 

⬧ Full-staffed DSS 

• Upcoming Projects 

⬧ High School – currently on schedule 

⬧ Water & Waste Water 

⬧ EMS 

⬧ Planning Office Move 

⬧ Parks & Recreation / Senior Center 

⬧ Treasure Point Park Rural Education Center 

⬧ Additional Staff 

⬧ South Mills Recreation Park 

⬧ Water 

▪ Average Existing Water 

❖ 535,556 GPD  

▪ Committed Water: 

❖ Camden Station 

❖ High School 

❖ Camden Lakes 

❖ Keeter Barn 

❖ South Mills Landing Phase 1 

❖ North River Crossing Phase 3 

▪ Clear Water Storage on site 

▪ Additional Wells 

⬧ Waste Water in South Mills 

▪ Camden Lakes – 1772 dwellings 

▪ Keeter Barn – 37 dwellings 

▪ South Mills Landing – 567 dwellings 

⬧ Average Existing WW Treatment 

▪ South Mills WWTP average - 15,000 GPD 

▪ Courthouse area WWTP average - 25,000 GPD 

⬧ Committed WW Treatment 

▪ South Mills Landing Phase 1 – 30,000 GPD 

▪ Dollar General South Mills – 900 GPD 

▪ Trucking company in industrial park at least 100 GPD, depending on truck washing 

▪ School – 9,000 GPD 

• Contracts & Leases 

⬧ Farm Leases 

⬧ Fire Inspections 

⬧ NENC SPCA 

⬧ EMS 

• Grants 

⬧ State Water & Sewer Infrastructure Grant 

⬧ Community-Oriented Police Services Grant 

⬧ Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant 

• Staff 

⬧ Vacancies 

▪ Planner I / II 

▪ GIS (Contracted Service) 

▪ Sheriff’s Office 

⬧ Future Needs 

▪ Buildings & Grounds 

▪ Distribution & Collections 

▪ EMS Staffing  

▪ Shared VSO Position 

▪ Admin. Fellow / Intern 

⬧ Staffing Benefits 

▪ Insurance Carrier 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
16

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 16, 2024 

▪ Christmas Bonus 

▪ Personal Holiday 

▪ YMCA Perks 

▪ Salary Adjustments 

▪ Employee Recognition 

• Looking Forward 

▪ Community Survey – Information Seeking 

▪ Strategic Plan – Long-term vision 

▪ Comprehensive Plan – Reflects the Vision 

• 2024-2025 Budget 

⬧ Parks & Recreation Senior Center 

⬧ EMS Stand-Up 

⬧ Opioid Settlement Funds 

⬧ Website Update 

⬧ Planning Consultant 

⬧ Staffing 

• Open Discussion 

⬧ County Seal – phase in to replace current logo 

⬧ Internet  

⬧ Demolition / Abandoned Vehicles 

⬧ Welcome Letter  

 

There being no further matters for discussion the Board adjourned at 2:48 PM. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
16

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 23-24 BA 025 South Camden Water & Sewer Add'l 

Employees for South Mills 

Water Purchase

 (DOC) 

23-24 BA 026 STRAP Grant funds (DOC) 

23-24 BA 027 Sheriff's Office Vehicle Maintenance

 (DOC) 

23-24 BA 028 Grassroots Grant for Library

 (DOC) 

23-24 BA 029 Sheriff's Office Capital Outlay - Vehicle

 (DOC) 

 

8.B

Packet Pg. 77



                                                       2023-24-BA025 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

30350720-430100 Sale of Water    89,258  

   

Expenses  

307200-502000         Salaries     42,791 

307200-505000         FICA       3,274 

307200-506000         Health Insurance    33,352 

307200-506200         Life             38 

307200-507000         Retirement       5,524 

307200-507100         401K       2,140 

307200-509000         Worker’s Compensation     2,140 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from the Sale of Water to the 

Salaries & Benefits as part of the South Mills Water Association acquisition the County has 

agreed to extend an offer of employment to the two fulltime employees.  In addition to 

those positions the Board of Commissioners approved an additional Distribution & 

Collections Operator in the current FY 23/24.  

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of March, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
25

 S
o

u
th

 C
am

d
en

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 A

d
d

'l 
E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 f

o
r 

S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
W

at
er

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA026 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330670-434810 Grant Revenues     45,600  

   

Expenses  

106700-533100         Grant Expenses    45,600 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant Revenues to Grant 

Expenses of monies received through Strap for Soil & Water to have stream debris 

removed.  

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of March, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
26

 S
T

R
A

P
 G

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2023-24-BA027 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330510-402002 Insurance Proceeds    6,676  

   

Expenses  

105100-517000        Vehicle Maintenance   6,676 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Insurance Proceeds from a 

vehicle accident to Vehicle Maintenance in the Sheriff’s Office in order to repair the 

vehicle.  

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of March, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.c

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
27

 S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e 
V

eh
ic

le
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

  (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA028 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330611-434898 Grant Revenues      10,749  

   

Expenses  

106110-533100        Grant Purchases     10,749 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant Revenues to Grant 

Purchases from the Grass Roots Grant through the state.   

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of March, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.d

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
28

 G
ra

ss
ro

o
ts

 G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA029 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330510-402002 Insurance Proceeds    10,962  

   

Expenses  

105100-574103        Capital Outlay - Vehicle   10,962 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Insurance Proceeds from a 

vehicle accident to Capital Outlay -Vehicle the Sheriff’s Office in order to replace the 

vehicle.  

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of March, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.e

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
29

 S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
 -

 V
eh

ic
le

  (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

8.C

Packet Pg. 83



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

8.D

Packet Pg. 93



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100.00 Feb, 2024 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 February, 2024 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.E

Packet Pg. 95



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

F
eb

, 2
02

4 
 (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

F
eb

, 2
02

4 
 (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

8.F

Packet Pg. 98



8.F.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JAN, 24 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 January, 2024  

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.G

Packet Pg. 100



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 J
A

N
, 2

4 
 (

V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

11.A

Packet Pg. 102



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Rodney Wooten, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Rodney Wooten 

 
Item Title   Library Report 022024 

 

Attachments: 24-02 (DOCX) 

 

11.B

Packet Pg. 105



Camden County Public Library 

February 2024 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,490 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,250 

Cloud Library Check Out (ebooks & audiobooks) 142 (20% increase from 2/23) 

Computer/ Wireless Use 225/945 

Questions Answered 235 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 13/225 

Teen Program/Attendance 1/2 

Adult Programs/Attendance 2/18 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 1/50 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 43/69 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 3/24 

Days/Hours Open 23/187 

# Items in Collection 21,768 

Library Card Holders 2,530 

 

Comparison by Year 

2021-2023 

  
           

 

 

1,002

1476 1,490

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

2022 FEB 2023 FEB 2023 FEB

Attendance

2,897

3,188

3,250

2,700

2,800

2,900

3,000

3,100

3,200

3,300

2022 FEB 2023 FEB 2024 FEB

Circulation

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

4-
02

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.C 

Meeting Date:   March 04, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   New High School Project Status Report 

 

Attachments: CAMHS 20240227 Project Status Report March (PDF) 

CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule (PDF) 

 

11.C

Packet Pg. 107



2815 Coliseum Centre Dr/ Charlotte, NC  28217
Phone 704-841-7299

NEW 
CAMDEN COUNTY 

HIGH SCHOOL

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
22

7 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 M

ar
ch

  (
N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT: MARCH 2024 
New Camden County High School 

Camden County, NC 

Page 1 of 2 

M. B. Kahn has prepared this Monthly Project Status Report to provide the Camden County Board of Education and
Board of Commissioners an update regarding the New Camden County High School project. This report is intended
to show the progress made on the project to date and prepare you for the “next steps” as we continue moving
forward.

PROJECT STAKEHOLDERS: 

Camden County Board of Education 
Dr. Jason Banks, Chair 
Chris Purcell, Vice Chair 
Kevin Heath, Board Member 
Magen O’Neal, Board Member 
Christian Overton, Board Member 

Camden County Schools Superintendent 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
Ross Munro, Chair 
Troy Leary, Vice Chair 
Sissy Aydlett, Commissioner 
Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 
Tiffney White, Commissioner 

Camden County Manager 
Erin Burke, County Manager Dr. Michael Bracy, Superintendent 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY: 

During the month of February, the Design-Build team, M. B. Kahn and Moseley Architects continued the design 
development phase of the project. The Input received during the programming meetings held previously were 
incorporated into the design. Follow-up meetings will be scheduled but are still TBD.  

The USDA has rejected to Phase 1 ESA due to the print date of the report being past there approved time frame. 
Timmons Group to revise Phase 1 ESA.  

The Notice of Availability of an Environmental Assessment will be printed in the Daily Advance February 27 th, 28th, 
and 29th.   

A Design Development meeting between M.B. Kahn and Moseley Architects was held February 1st, 2024. An 
additional meeting to discuss the Athletic Lighting and Division 27 was held on February 27th, 2024. 

A Steering Committee meeting was held on February 7th, 2024. 

The next Steering Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday March 6th, at 3:30pm (virtual). 

Over the next month, the team will continue with the design development phase estimate. 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
22

7 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 M

ar
ch

  (
N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT: MARCH 2024 
New Camden County High School 

Camden County, NC 
  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PROJECT MILESTONES: 

Programming and Planning        100% 

 Please refer to the project website for the project history and timeline 

Design Phase          40% 
 Conceptual / Schematic Design      100% 
 Design Development       85% 

o Progress Estimate – anticipated in March 2024  
 Construction Documents       0% 

o 90% Estimate – anticipated in April 2024  

Procurement           0% 

Construction Phase ____________        0% 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS: 

Funding Source: 
NC NBPSCF 

Grant 
USDA Loan Total Project 

Budget: $50,000,000 $30,000,000 $80,000,000 

Billed to Date:  $4,131,657 $0.00 $4,827,226 

Remaining Budget:  $45,868,343 $30,000,000 $75,172,774 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NEXT STEPS: 

 Continue the design development phase (follow-up programming meeting TBD) 
 M.B. Kahn to create design development estimate. 
 Steering committee meeting on Wednesday March 6thth, at 3:30pm (virtual). 
 Continue developing procurement documents and information 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT PHOTOS: 

See the Project Website: https://www.cchs-project.com/  

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Management Schedule 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
22

7 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 M

ar
ch

  (
N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Preconstruction 1146 days Fri 4/10/20 Mon 8/26/24
2 Design Build Contract Execution 1 day Fri 4/10/20 Fri 4/10/20
3 Early Design Phase (SD & DD) 347 days Mon 4/13/20 Fri 8/6/21
4 Site Selection 300 days Mon 4/5/21 Mon 5/23/22
5 Scope Addition/Selection 200 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 1/30/23
6 Grant Award Announcements 0 days Tue 4/26/22 Tue 4/26/22
7 Project Paused for Funding and Site Evaluations295 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 6/12/23
8 Two-Story Design Phase 214 days Tue 6/13/23 Fri 4/5/24
9 Progress Estimate 10 days Tue 9/26/23 Mon 10/9/23
10 90% Estimate 10 days Mon 2/26/24 Fri 3/8/24
11 Bidding / GMP 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
12 BOE & BOC Approval - GMP 1 day Mon 6/3/24 Mon 6/3/24
13 LGC Approval GMP 40 days Tue 6/4/24 Mon 7/29/24
14 USDA Approval - GMP 20 days Tue 7/30/24 Mon 8/26/24
24 Permitting 175 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
25 Camden County Site Plan Approval 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
26 NCDEQ Erosion Control Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
27 NCDEQ Stormwater Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
28 NCDOT Three Party Encroachment Agreement 65 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
29 NCDEQ Sewer Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
30 NCPWS Water Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
31 NCDOT Driveway Permit Review 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
32 NCDOT Two Part Encroachment Agreement 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
33 Final Building Permit Review 30 days Mon 6/3/24 Fri 7/12/24
15 Construction Phase 524 days Tue 8/27/24 Fri 8/28/26
16 Site Preparation 80 days Tue 8/27/24 Mon 12/16/24
17 Foundations/Building Pad 140 days Tue 12/17/24 Mon 6/30/25
18 Structural 120 days Tue 3/11/25 Mon 8/25/25
19 Exterior Construction 100 days Tue 7/1/25 Mon 11/17/25
20 Interior Construction/Finishes 200 days Tue 10/21/25 Mon 7/27/26
21 Substantial Completion/Punchlist 24 days Tue 7/28/26 Fri 8/28/26
22 Owner Move-In 15 days Mon 8/10/26 Fri 8/28/26
23 Final Occupancy 0 days Fri 8/28/26 Fri 8/28/26

6/3

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2024 2025 2026

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Camden County High
School and Early College
Date: Thu 8/28/23

11.C.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
22

7 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

ch
ed

u
le

  (
N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Consultation with County Attorney
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Kevin Buzzard, Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bobbie Lowe
	Printout: Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bobbie Lowe
	a. Trillium Health Resources Annual Update Camden County


	4. Public Comments
	5. Old Business
	A. South Mills Water Association Purchase
	Printout: South Mills Water Association Purchase


	6. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. januarymonthly report20240227100348337

	B. Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee
	Printout: Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee
	a. Invitation to apply - County Committee
	b. Resolution 2024-03-01 America 250 NC Committee
	c. Eligible Activities - County
	d. Application information and instructions - County

	C. Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications
	Printout: Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications
	a. Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications_2023

	D. Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination Services
	Printout: Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination Services
	a. Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination_2023

	E. CivicPlus Contract
	Printout: CivicPlus Contract
	a. CivicClerk Statement of Work 2024


	7. Board Appointments
	A. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
	Printout: Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

	B. Tourism Development Authority
	Printout: Tourism Development Authority


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	8. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_020524
	b. bocminutes_021624

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 23-24 BA 025 South Camden Water & Sewer Add'l Employees for South Mills Water Purchase
	b. 23-24 BA 026 STRAP Grant funds
	c. 23-24 BA 027 Sheriff's Office Vehicle Maintenance
	d. 23-24 BA 028 Grassroots Grant for Library
	e. 23-24 BA 029 Sheriff's Office Capital Outlay - Vehicle

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	E. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100.00 Feb, 2024

	F. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JAN, 24


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 24-02

	C. New High School Project Status Report
	Printout: New High School Project Status Report
	a. CAMHS 20240227 Project Status Report March
	b. CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bobbie Lowe
	3.A.a · Trillium Health Resources Annual Update Camden County

	5.A · South Mills Water Association Purchase
	6.A · Tax Report
	6.A.a · januarymonthly report20240227100348337

	6.B · Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee
	6.B.a · Invitation to apply - County Committee
	6.B.b · Resolution 2024-03-01 America 250 NC Committee
	6.B.c · Eligible Activities - County
	6.B.d · Application information and instructions - County

	6.C · Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications
	6.C.a · Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications_2023

	6.D · Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination Services
	6.D.a · Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination_2023

	6.E · CivicPlus Contract
	6.E.a · CivicClerk Statement of Work 2024

	7.A · Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
	7.B · Tourism Development Authority
	8.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	8.A.a · bocminutes_020524
	8.A.b · bocminutes_021624

	8.B · Budget Amendments
	8.B.a · 23-24 BA 025 South Camden Water & Sewer Add'l Employees for South Mills Water Purchase
	8.B.b · 23-24 BA 026 STRAP Grant funds
	8.B.c · 23-24 BA 027 Sheriff's Office Vehicle Maintenance
	8.B.d · 23-24 BA 028 Grassroots Grant for Library
	8.B.e · 23-24 BA 029 Sheriff's Office Capital Outlay - Vehicle

	8.C · School Budget Amendments
	8.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	8.D · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	8.D.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8.E · Refunds Over $100.00
	8.E.a · Refunds Over $100.00 Feb, 2024

	8.F · Tax Collection Report
	8.F.a · Tax Collection Report

	8.G · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.G.a · VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JAN, 24

	11.A · Register of Deeds Report
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · Library Report
	11.B.a · 24-02

	11.C · New High School Project Status Report
	11.C.a · CAMHS 20240227 Project Status Report March
	11.C.b · CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule



